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Rivera, Maribel

From: Derek Webb [derekw@cpawebb.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 3:30 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Kim Webb

Subject: Change of FEI # KAK Properties, LLC

To whom it may concern:;

| noted that the incorrect FEI number as been associated with KAK Properties, LLC (Doc Number L06000103279). The
correct number is 51-0608468. Can you please advise me of any necessary steps that | need to take to ensure the FEI
nurnber is updated?

Regards,

Kim Webb

KAK Properties, LLC

1500 Gateway Blvd, Suite 202
Boynton Beach, FL 33426

T 561-762-1721

F 561-734-8562

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information.
Unless stated 1o the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not represent the
official view of the company. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-
mail and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose
its contents to any other person. Thank you for your cooperation.

Circular 230 Disclosure: Any advice contained in this email (including any attachments unless expressly stated

otherwise) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for purposes of avoiding tax penalties that
may be imposed on any taxpayer.
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